8/19/70

My, Blchsrd G, Hleindlensd, Deputy ittorney Gensral
Doparbmant of Justice
Washington, D.Coe

Ygay ke bluindiengt,

The 4x5 portion of FBI Bxhibit 80, enclosed with your lebter of 8/12/70.
1s weleome end I do thank you for ite. X hope 4% 1s ez obvious to you ner as 4%
alvays was o me thail the goverament should nevar have denied this in any Lorme
I alep hope 1t 1z no leas obvlous that the faproper denisl has besn gostly to wm
and otbera oxl %o the government snd that 4t Js& the kind of thing thet breeds ke
dlatrust in the gzovernmeant, i

This revinds me of the first (and, typlcslly, unsaswered) letter I
wrote ¥r. Kltehell after your ndministration took offlee, In 4% I suggusted
thst 1€ the besie errors were eomniited on the operating level, then he @m 4 his
elomend advisorz would bo getting the seme misinfewrmetion from the stme people,
1% may sven bs held thst these psople novw buve 8 deeper eomudtiment to thelr errey,
more roason forx adiuering o 1t.

In %he course of studying one of vhe fomms in vhioh FHI Bxbibit 60 was
av:ilable, with tuc photogmgraving dobs naking msgnification impoesible, I think
L nawe dlscovered something wrong, somethbing thet mey ie tie future plagwe the ;
govarneent. This iw whet in the Archives is 1dentified as CD 107, it iz & foure i
part compooite pleture, with sn inget enlargement of the beek of tue shirt added ;
to & ploture of the back, with 4be tle in the lower left-hsnd covnsr and a view i
of the collay similar %ic the one you sent me in the lower right., If you will send
me & photogreph mede from the negetive rather than & repreoduced gopy, I will be
able o delemmine this with €inallty, I am confident, end will report to you, for
yeur filee snd use, 1f so fesirsd, wist L balleve ie ey adoqueate explenction of
#whet is wronc with this plebturee 4 lave never becn told how mueh you cherge for
on 8210 photogreph, The Arcuives charge is §1.25, so I onclose o cleck dn that
anounb,

“4th regerd to the speclrographile anslysis, whoewver informed you of
what you wrote we is kidding yove Tho testimony referred tu ie mimply thet all
specimerifis were of leud, no more. Ths witness, quite properly, msde it a metter
of reoord that he was not coupstent $o give tesblumony on this snd that it was nod
hig work bub Leersay with him. in telling you thie 11ttle bit about Minadequacy
and error in whet you wrote e, my purpose im to meke it poseible Hr you to eveld
spbarragsment o yourself and bo the goversment. I connot edd will not sllow the
matier to res{ here.

1 addpess your poysgraphs releting to the lete David Williazm Ferrie in
the swpe spirit, for L do not believe the thoughts originate vith you, ALl of
vhat is o thheld on Ferrle, to my knovwledge, cannot be so described. Nor ure
the exemptions without exaeptions, There is ne doubt in my mind $uet 2% the very
losst some of these documents Gan and shovuld be mede svalleble md the the clted
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reasons for wlithholeding are not the real ones.

For your information, becsuss of your responsiblllties, I correct
your second paragraph on your sevond page. ALl the records of tue ¥arreh
Uommission sve not in tue Natlonal Archives snd the Nationsl Archives s
refused my reopeated recuests thet At obilaln duplicstes of the miesing pspers,
8s 1% readily can.

1f you have been correetly infommed, thst "no documentex relating to
vavid ¥illiem Ferrie vers wjtalield by the FEI from the Verren Coualssion", you
heve not been completely informed. Nor is this w1l that msy be relsvant, The
question ie not one of “documents", vhatsver that word here dégeribes, bt of
{nformatison. I sssure you =1l the VBRI information on Ferrie is not 4in the files
of the Warren Commisasione If you doubt this, check on the reports desling with
Carlos Marcello, especislly 4n the eonbext thet is in this morning's pepers,
the efforts of your Depariment o deport hime

In previous correspondence 1 nsve addressed the other points to vhich
wou hare refer, I ask thet you reconsider this decision and, £f you do ndk dnge
1t, that you vrouptly forwerd thie letier as my eppesl. It bas been more Hien
three years since I first began tue effort to pet what I belleve mey not properly
be withheld on this mstter. Such delsay is not only costly, it 1s olge not in
acenrd with either the spirit or the letter of the law, as I understend them,

It 18 diffioult to believe tikat the minute objectas in Nxbiblt 843 can
be dsscribed as "a missike". First of all, that exhibit shows e minimum of *twoe
objects, poseibly & 4nird, elthough lir, Frazier's testikony le about two onlye
Two objecks are not "a mimsle", These ales do not seom to bave $he relationship
%0 euch other or the dimensione glven by tiie apents in thely revert, 7x2mm end
3%l mme These &rs nlso described as coming from the lobe Presldent's head, ™iereas
the roceivt 18 for a wmissle recovered Lrom the body. The fourth page of ithelr
raport goee into thls, mays a "proper recelpt” was slgned, marks, ehc., made.
Reference here is to a8 receipt for two deseribed piecep of metel, not "a nmissle¥,
Possibly opher records can elarify thils seeming dlsorspancye

Wi th regard to your comments on "Auto.sy Thotogrephs”, tiuls explunstion
would he acceptabls if 1t wers made to lscluds coples or prints rather then tbe
priginsl negatives only. The wording should remove eny technicel interpvetation
of the words "popsession or custody", Tor exmmple, sg 1f coples wers losmed for
gtudy, opinien or ss the basls of investigetions of various kinds.

A% thie point, my behiing aversge, on what ls 8 resched you, is two out
of two, or in the two cesmes where my representation wese ohsllenged, the govermmen §
hot only was wrong but acknowledges 4it, belabelllye Becsuse my objectives ere
proper research, access bto what I sllould be sble to lizve e d study, not the
embarrapsment of the governmpnt or itz officiels, 1 do hope you will cond dor
tue poasibility tiode is not an sccldental record snd do wiat you can o eliminabe
the endless delaye, tue enoraous extra affort and cost and ses to it that whet is
improperly withheld will be made availeble, Gowermaent, teo, should confarm %o

the lawe

Sincerely,

Harold Weisberg




